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2AM-WTP1826 Agnico Eagle Water Treatment Plan - Construction Summary Report

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Oct 15, 2019 at 2:19 PM
Draft To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>
Date: Thu, Oct 10, 2019 at 1:54 PM
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-WTP1826 Agnico Eagle Water Treatment Plan - Construction Summary Report

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Assol,

Thanks much for the clarification.

We will update our Construction Report to meet the requirement related to drawings and P&ID. | will forward to you as
soon as completed.

Regards,

\ Marie-Pier Marcil | Senior Compliance Technician
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4105836
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada X0C
AGNICO EAGLE | a0

agnicoeagle.com ¥ [ b 2

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: 10 octobre 2019 11:35

To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-WTP1826 Agnico Eagle Water Treatment Plan - Construction Summary Report

Marie-Pier,

The drawings in the appendices are marked as "For Construction”, so while | understand there were no changes during
construction, it is useful to have drawings that reflect the actual configurations for continuity.
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In addition, it would be good to have the P&IDs stamped and signed as well (they are called "flowsheets" in the document).

Thanks,

Assol
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Technical Adwvizor - Conseiller technique A_3<1%a *Jc o™ Ab%1-
Piluagnagtilisinigomm [kaymgt

NUNAVUT WATER BOAED - OI'TICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
o0 PLAlL o ACBNLAY- NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwh-oen.ca

PO How 119 CE Y nns ﬁbc &‘-L Iifigagguwia 1149
Cijon lanren, N1 EOHE 120 Cijoa Hiaoren, ML XGE 110 A %, may» X010 Llgghmachmag, ML SO0 10

Tel / Téléphone / v2s]b / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopreur £ hvJ405 / Fax-kul; {(367) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans /<P C0% / Akntlug: 1-855-521-37435

WARMIMG - This commumicisson, mchaimg :ny ill|i|£hrlt‘l"|‘\ comlames conlmdential infimmdson milended only For Lhe addresseef=) noted ifiove. Sny umsndhomzed

destribudiom, copying, or discloears i sioetly probibsed 17 pou bave received his by mestake, plese nolily the sender mmmeduiely el delele ths mesage valhoul printing or

cupymg i Themk you
AVIE DE CONFIDENTLALITE - C'e message, of touteds) pideeiz) jointez) et confidentiel of e2 4 Msage excluzif doiez) destinataieiz) ci-deseus. Toute muve perzonne eof par

I pedeente avisdo qu'il hei st strictement fvedif de le diffoser, le distribeer on ke seproduive. 51 le destinabaire ne peat #e joint ow vous et ooy, venillez infonmes
Fexp H_-r||se'|rp.|| Coly rhere-e.:'“'mlrp pe tmmedidemment o délnnre ce mess e ef dombe copie de o ehi-ci Mearcy o volre caollatmbion,

E'h Nlerc de penser 4 'envEomemnent avant d'mepeimer ce conmriel | Thank you for hmking of the eoviomment before prmfing thisz email

On Thu, Oct 10, 2019 at 9:26 AM Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hello Assol,

The report provided already included Nunavut Engineer Signature and Stamp for the report itself and for all drawings in
Appendix. Is that what you are looking for as maybe | miss understand your request?

Thanks,

N Marie-Pier Marcil | Senior Compliance Technician
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4105836

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada X0C
AGNICO EAGLE | ap °

agnicoeagle.com ¥ 71 L &
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From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: 10 octobre 2019 11:03

To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-WTP1826 Agnico Eagle Water Treatment Plan - Construction Summary Report

Hello Marie-Pier,

Thank you for the submission. Could you please provide the P&IDs with an Engineer's stamp and signature?

Thank you,

Assol
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On Fri, Oct 4, 2019 at 7:10 AM Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hi Richard,

Please find attached the Construction Summary Report for the Construction Water Treatment Plan and the Arsenic
Water Treatment Plan required by Water License 2AM-WTP1826 Part D, Item 15.
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Best Regards,

Y Marie-Pier Marcil | Senior Compliance Technician
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x 4105836

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
AGNICO EAGLE | 5545 X0C 0AO

agnicoeagle.com ¥ [ W [0

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: 17 septembre 2019 11:46

To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Robin Allard <robin.allard@agnicoeagle.com>; Assol Kubeisinova
<assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-WTP1826 Agnico Eagle Water Treatment Plan - Construction Summary Report

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board looks forward to submission of the construction summary report of the Whale Tail Project water
treatment plant on October 4, 2019.

Regards,

Richard
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On Tue, Sep 17, 2019 at 9:25 AM Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hi Richard,

Agnico have completed on June 17, 2019 construction of the Water Treatment Plan at the Whale Tail Project. In
accordance with Water License 2AM-WTP1826 Part D, Item 15: ‘The Licensee shall submit to the Board for review,
within ninety (90) days of completion of each facility designed to contain, withhold, divert, retain waters or wastes during
the construction phase, a Construction Summary Report prepared by a qualified Engineer(s) in accordance with
Schedule D, Item 1.’

Agnico is respectfully requesting an extension for the submission of the Construction Summary Report to October 4,
2019.

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
AGNICO EAGLE | canada X0C 0AO

agnicoeagle.com ¥ [ W &
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